
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Members 

  Kelli Rasmussen 

  Megan Marion 

  Danette Hellmann 

 

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 

DATE:  April 3, 2024 

 

RE:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting – Tuesday, April 9, 2024 – 6:45 a.m. 

 

The Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024– 6:45 a.m. at 

the Administration Office at 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812. 

 

AGENDA  

 

1. Approval of Issuing Contracts to Continuing Teaching Staff for 2024-2025 

 

2. Approval of Summer School Course Offerings 

a. Woodland Elementary School  

b. Riverview Middle School 

 

3. Approval of Purchase, Study Sync-High School ELA Curriculum 

 

4.   Purchase of a New High School Geography Curriculum-Geography: The Human and 

Physical World, Informational 

 

5. Approval of Purchase, Grades 6-8 ELA Curriculum, myPerspectives 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Board Members  Administrators  Media 

 


